Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, April 25 2017, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Chambers, 75 Middle Street

Attendance (present): Chairperson Kathleen A. Deree; Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections; Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health; Fire Prevention Captain Justin Myers and Licensing Officer Edward Chase (absent): Fire Chief Keith Stark and Police Chief Richard Grimes

Chairperson Deree called the meeting to order at 2 PM.

APPLICATION OF **OLYMPIC PIZZA**, **INC**. FOR AN INCREASE OF SEATING ON THE COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE AT 15 UNION ST.

Mr. Richards stated no advertisement was made. Therefore, he made a MOTION to postpone the hearing until May 23, 2017 at 2 PM. Mr. McCormack seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPLICATION OF CAPPO MANAGEMENT XLVII, LLC D/B/A OCEAN HONDA OF WEYMOUTH FOR CLASS I AUTO DEALER LICENSE AT 211 MAIN ST.

APPLICATION OF CAPPO MANAGEMENT XLVII, LLC D/B/A OCEAN HONDA OF WEYMOUTH FOR CLASS II AUTO DEALER LICENSE AT 211 MAIN ST.

Mr. Richards stated no advertisement was made. Therefore, he made a MOTION to postpone the hearing until May 23, 2017 at 2 PM. Mr. McCormack seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPLICATION OF MJ RESTAURANT GROUP LLC D/B/A THE MOORING BAR AND GRILL FOR A CHANGE OF MANAGER ON THEIR ALL ALCOHOLIC RESTAURANT/COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE AT 117 BRIDGE ST.

Mr. Michael Glynne and Mr. Michael Lally, owners, were present with Mr. Christine Scales, proposed manager.

Mr. Richards asked Ms. Scales if she was TIP's and Serve Safe Certified.

Ms. Scales replied she was.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the new manager as Christine Scales. Mr. McCormack seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

APPROVALS

• Minutes: March 28, 2017

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the minutes. Mr. McCormack seconded and the motion

BOARD OF LICENSING COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, April 25, 2017 Page 2 of 2

was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit: Tio Juan's Margaritas Mexican Restaurant, 765 Bridge St.

Mr. Richards stated the One-Day Wine & Malt permit application is for use of the outdoor patio during Cinco De Mayo Celebration on 5/5/17 from 11:30 AM - 1 AM.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION of approval. Mr. McCormack seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Liquor Permit: Weymouth VFW Post #1399, 601 Broad St.

Mr. Richards stated the One-Day Liquor Permit application is for use of the back yard during a Veteran's fundraiser to be held on May 20, 2017 from 10 AM - 1 AM.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION of approval. Mr. McCormack seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

NEXT MEETING

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to schedule the next meeting for May 23, 2017 at 2 PM. Mr. McCormack seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully submitted,

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to adjourn the meeting at 2:06 PM. Mr. McCormack seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Lisa VanWinkle Recording Secretary	
Approved:	Date:

Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections, Clerk